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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Cui Fen ENG (SPF) <ENG_Cui_Fen@spf.gov.sg>
Sent: Saturday, 27 May 2023 11:03 am
To: Admin A; assignments
Cc: Lai Kuen LUI (SPF); Pengchong LAI (SPF)
Subject: [Request for PRS] Arrange for Survey - Accident on 23 May 2023 against QX 5074B (2023-034)

Importance: High

Message Classification: Restricted 
  
Our ref: ACS/105/009/2023/034 
  
Dear LKK, 
  
Please assist to arrange PRS on the following vehicle .  Thank you. 
  
Vehicle Number SLA 5303X 

Address TLM Automobile Pte Ltd  
1 Defu Lane 6 Singapore 539365  

Contact Person Michelle 
Contact No. 6858 5151  Ext: 802 
Photos/GIA Report Pending submission from workshop 
Remarks Vehicle is in the workshop 
  
  
Cc Pengchong – Please assist to update this case in tracking list.  Thank you. 
  



2

          

Eng Cui Fen (Ms)  
1 Corporate Services Manager 
Corporate Services Division, Police Logistics Department 

Singapore Police Force Visit us at police.gov.sg  |  Follow us on 
 

  

WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance 
thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorised person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act 1935. Please notify the sender immediately if you receive 
this in error." 
  

 
  
  


